Minutes

At a meeting of the Full Council held at Council Chamber, County Hall, Preston, on Thursday, 13th February, 2020

Present:

County Councillor Paul Rigby (Chair)

County Councillors

A Ali D Foxcroft M Parkinson OBE J Parr T Ashton A Gardiner M Barron J Gibson M Pattison L Beavers G Gooch E Pope J Berry M Green J Potter P Britcliffe N Hennessy J Purcell I Brown S Holgate J Rear P Buckley A Hosker A Riggott J Burrows D Howarth M Salter Mrs S Charles A Schofield K Iddon A Cheetham M Igbal J Shedwick S Clarke A Kay D T Smith A Clempson H Khan K Snape L Collinge E Lewis A Snowden J Cooney S Malik D Stansfield L Cox P Steen J Marsh C Crompton T Martin J Sumner B Dawson J Mein M Tomlinson F De Molfetta J Molineux C Towneley G Dowding S C Morris S Turner G Driver Y Motala A Vincent J Eaton E Nash D Whipp C Edwards D O'Toole G Wilkins K Ellard Oades P Williamson J Fillis G Oliver **B** Yates

1. Apologies and Announcements

Apologies for absence were presented on behalf of County Councillors Terry Aldridge; Albert Atkinson; Terry Burns; Munsif Dad; Paul Greenall; Paul Hayhurst; and Mark Perks.

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

Name of Councillor	Agenda Item	Nature of Interest (non-pecuniary
	Number	unless stated)
Charles Edwards	3	Member of Central Lancashire Health
		and Wellbeing Partnership
Michael Green	3	Member of Lancashire Teaching
		Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Eddie Pope	3	Governor, Lancashire Teaching
-		Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

3. Motion Submitted by County Councillor Kim Snape

It was moved by County Councillor Kim Snape and seconded by County Councillor Matthew Tomlinson that:

Lancashire County Council notes the recent proposals published by Our Health, Our Care regarding the future of Accident & Emergency services in the Chorley and South Ribble Hospital. The report indicates that any A&E provision at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital would not be viable. The Council strongly opposes any proposal to close Chorley & South Ribble Accident and Emergency department.

The Council believes such a proposal would have a detrimental impact on the quality of local health care for the local population and health care for our residents Lancashire wide and even further. This was evidenced when Chorley and South Ribble A&E closed in 2016. Lancashire County Council believes that Chorley & South Ribble Hospital needs a 24 hour Accident & Emergency department.

This Council resolves:

- (i) To oppose any closure or downgrading of A&E services across the County of Lancashire.
- (ii) To instruct the Chief Executive to write to the Prime Minister and Secretary of State for Health asking for them to intervene and invest in strengthening and enhancing all current A&E provision across Lancashire.
- (i) To write to the Chief Executive and Board of Lancashire Teaching Hospitals Trust asking them to address the reasons why the A&E at Chorley and South Ribble Hospital is not deemed viable rather than simply propose to close the unit.

The following friendly amendment was proposed by County Councillor Aidy Riggott in accordance with Standing Order B42:

Lancashire County Council notes the recent statement published by Our Health, Our Care regarding the future of Accident & Emergency services at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital. The report indicates that A&E provision at Chorley &

South Ribble Hospital would not be viable in the long term. The Council is concerned by any proposal to close Chorley & South Ribble Hospital's Accident and Emergency department.

The Council is concerned such a proposal could have a detrimental impact on the quality of health care for the local population and health care for our residents Lancashire wide and even further. Lancashire County Council believes that patients who previously used the A&E Department at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital need access to a sustainable and viable 24 hour Accident & Emergency department.

This Council resolves:

- (i) To oppose any closure or downgrading of A&E services across the County of Lancashire without clear clinical justification and a thorough public consultation.
- (ii) To instruct the Chief Executive to write to the Secretary of State for Health asking for them to commit to, and invest in, strengthening and enhancing all current A&E provision across Lancashire.
- (iii) To write to the Chief Executive and Board of Lancashire Teaching Hospitals Trust asking them to exhaust all possible avenues in evaluating and addressing the reasons why the A&E at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital is not deemed viable rather than simply propose to close the unit.

Following a brief adjournment, and the insertion of additional text as highlighted in (i) below, the friendly amendment was accepted by County Councillor Snape as follows:

Lancashire County Council notes the recent statement published by Our Health, Our Care regarding the future of Accident & Emergency services at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital. The report indicates that A&E provision at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital would not be viable in the long term. The Council is concerned by any proposal to close Chorley & South Ribble Hospital's Accident and Emergency department.

The Council is concerned such a proposal could have a detrimental impact on the quality of health care for the local population and health care for our residents Lancashire wide and even further. Lancashire County Council believes that patients who previously used the A&E Department at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital need access to a sustainable and viable 24 hour Accident & Emergency department.

This Council resolves:

(i) To oppose any closure or downgrading of **Chorley and South Ribble Hospital** A&E services **and A&E services** across the County of
Lancashire without clear **truly independent** clinical justification and a
thorough public consultation.

- (ii) To instruct the Chief Executive to write to the Secretary of State for Health asking for them to commit to, and invest in, strengthening and enhancing all current A&E provision across Lancashire.
- (iii) To write to the Chief Executive and Board of Lancashire Teaching Hospitals Trust asking them to exhaust all possible avenues in evaluating and addressing the reasons why the A&E at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital is not deemed viable rather than simply propose to close the unit.

The substantive motion, as amended by County Councillor Riggott's friendly amendment, was then put to the vote and was CARRIED. It was therefore:

Resolved: - That:

Lancashire County Council notes the recent statement published by Our Health, Our Care regarding the future of Accident & Emergency services at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital. The report indicates that A&E provision at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital would not be viable in the long term. The Council is concerned by any proposal to close Chorley & South Ribble Hospital's Accident and Emergency department.

The Council is concerned such a proposal could have a detrimental impact on the quality of health care for the local population and health care for our residents Lancashire wide and even further. Lancashire County Council believes that patients who previously used the A&E Department at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital need access to a sustainable and viable 24 hour Accident & Emergency department.

This Council resolves:

- (i) To oppose any closure or downgrading of Chorley and South Ribble Hospital A&E services and A&E services across the County of Lancashire without clear truly independent clinical justification and a thorough public consultation.
- (ii) To instruct the Chief Executive to write to the Secretary of State for Health asking for them to commit to, and invest in, strengthening and enhancing all current A&E provision across Lancashire.
- (iii) To write to the Chief Executive and Board of Lancashire Teaching Hospitals Trust asking them to exhaust all possible avenues in evaluating and addressing the reasons why the A&E at Chorley & South Ribble Hospital is not deemed viable rather than simply propose to close the unit.

Angie Ridgwell
Chief Executive and Director
of Resources

County Hall Preston